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Responses to Questions: 
RFQ #10-2022-BOXES 

The following questions/clarifications were asked prior to the January 4th deadline for questions.  
Questions are in black font; answers in blue font. 

1. The RFQ Bid Sheet is asking for Full Day and Half Day Costs, how many people is the quote for?
One

2. Will the services require more people than the number provided in the quote?
Yes

3. If the services requested require more than the quoted number of people, how should that be
addressed or billed?
The number of people will be agreed upon by the Project Manager and Contractor prior to the
day the labor services are needed.  Billing will be at the rate provided on the RFQ Bid Sheet
multiplied by the number of people agreed upon.

4. Do prevailing wages apply for this job?
No

5. The RFQ mentions background checks/badges.

a. Is the time to run background checks included in the full and half day hours included on
the RFQ Bid Sheet?
No

b. Are background checks done prior to the contract?
Yes

Please remember responses are due on Friday, January 13, 2023 by 4 p.m. and no late responses will be 
accepted or opened.   
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